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From: Theresa Santalucia <tsantalucia@westwhiteland.org>

Sent: Wednesday, December 29, 2021 1:51 PM
To: Beth Jones <Bjones@westwhiteland.org>
Subject: Severance for Mimi

Beth,
Please pay Mimi 3 ( three )months severance pay. Effective immediately

Thank you
Theresa Santalucia
Vice Chairperson West Whiteland Board of Supervisors

Tsantalucia@Westwhiteland.org

This document and it’s attachments are intended for the named addressee(s) only. They contain information which
may be confidential, privileged, and/or exempt from disclosure. Unless you are the named addresses ( or authorized
to receive this document and or it’s attachment(s) or it's contents on behalf of the addressee,) you may not read,
copy, use,or disclose the document and/or it’s attachment(s) or it's contents. The unauthorized use,copying, or
disclosure of this document and/or it’s attachment(s) or it's contents is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. No
rights can be derived from this message. Viessages and attachments are not scanned for all viruses known. If you
have received this document and or attachment(s) by mistake, please notify the sender by email and destroy
immediately all physical and/or electronic copies of the document and it's attachment(s).



Jennifer Keller

TS
From: Theresa Santalucia
Sent: Wednesday, December 29, 2021 4:01 PM
To: Beth Jones
Subject: Re: Severance for Mimi

Ok. | hope | can get a majority. It seemed as if they forgot that detail.

Theresa Santalucia
Vice Chairperson West Whiteland Board of Supervisors
Tsantalucia@Westwhiteland.org

This document and it’s attachments are intended for the named addressee(s) only. They contain information which
may be confidential, privileged, and/or exempt from disclosure. Unless you are the named addresses ( or authorized
to receive this document and or it's attachment(s) or it's contents on behalf of the addressee,) you may not read,
copy, use,or disclose the document and/or it's attachment(s) or it's contents. The unauthorized use,copying, or
disclosure of this document and/or it's attachment(s) or it's contents is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. No
rights can be derived from this message. Messages and attachments are not scanned for all viruses known. If you
have received this document and or attachment(s) by mistake, please notify the sender by email and destroy
immediately all physical and/or electronic copies of the document and it’s attachment(s).

From: Beth Jones <Bjones@westwhiteland.org>

Sent: Wednesday, December 29, 2021 3:23:44 PM

To: Theresa Santalucia <tsantalucia@westwhiteland.org>
Cc: Pamela Gural-Bear <pguralbear@westwhiteland.org>
Subject: RE: Severance for Mimi

HI Theresa,

Letting you know | spoke with Pam about this request for payment as typically we’d have something in writing (an
agreement or contract) or an email from a majority of the BoS to initiate this type of payment. (Just like | needed an
email from multiple BoS members last year at this time when the BoS voted to pay Mimi a bonus). Pam reached out and
spoke with Raj who let her know that a motion for a severance payment is planned to be added to the BoS's agenda for
Monday. Once that approval happens, we can process the payment. And, as long as the Board’s motion doesn’t preclude
us from doing so, we can run a special payroll so Mimi receives the funds within 48-72 hours.

-Beth

Beth Jones

CFO/Finance Director
(She/Her) Why is this info here?
West Whiteland Township
101 Commerce Drive
Exton, PA 19341

bjones@westwhiteland.org
610-363-9525, ext. 2123
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